Re: ILL# 212594420

@citytech.cuny.edu>
Mon 3/14/2022 8:19 PM

To:InterLibraryLoan <InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu>

YES! Sherlock Holmes!!!
you are amazing!

Its on the last page - mentions Finley -

_Associate Professor

From: InterLibraryLoan

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 3:33 PM
To:

Subject: RE: ILL# 212594420

Hi-,

| was able to find this https://diginole.lib.fsu.edu/islandora/object/fsu%3A560395#page/1/mode/2up - is this the correct
thing?

Thanks,
Kel

From:

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 12:49 PM

To: InterLibraryLoan <InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu>

Subject: Re: ILL# 212594420

Hi Kel,

| think we will put this one on hold - perhaps | will come across more details on it in my research and reading.

As a newspaper it likely does not have a table of contents.

thanks as always for the effort.

_ Associate Professor

From: InterLibraryLoan
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 9:18 AM

Subject: RE: ILL# 212594420

il

The date is already on the request but they were asking for additional information because they don’t have the



time to look through the whole issue, so if you don’t have an author *or* title — then as | said, my suggestion
would be to put in a request for the table of contents and then once you have that, you could put in a request
for the article that you need.

Thanks,
Kel

From:

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 4:50 PM

To: InterLibraryLoan <InterLibraryLoan@citytech.cuny.edu>
Subject: Re: ILL# 212594420

Le moniteur universel volume 67
| think it would be in here - | am guessing this is 1821 July to December.

It would be issue published Deccember 8th 1821

_ Associate Professor

From: InterLibraryLoan

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2022 3:56 PM
To:
Subject: ILL# 212594420

)

The Stonybrook library incorrectly marked the request ILL# 212594420 as filled — for the Moniteur article. But
the link you provided doesn’t work and they’re going to need more information to fill the request. You don’t
know the title or author or any additional information? Again we can request just the table of contents if you
want for that issue and then you can look at that if you want to try that?

Let us know.

Thanks,
Kel

Interlibrary Loan

Ursula C. Schwerin Library

New York City College of Technology
300 Jay St.

Brooklyn, NY 11201

email: interlibraryloan@citytech.cuny.edu
phone: 718-260-5792






